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Glenn Broughton, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.

7500 Jefferson NE — Courtyard 1
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Costco Coors Bypass & Eagle Ranch, Engineer’s Stamp dated 5-21-07
Tract N1B2 of Seven Bar Ranch, (B13/D3)

Dear Mr. Broughton,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received on May 22, 2007,
the above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy
of this letter and the approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by
Hydrology.

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM
checklist will be required. As part of that certification, please provide a copy
of the executed agreement with AMAFCA as it pertains to the Calabacillas
Arroyo improvements. Also include a detail of the storm drain connection

PO. Box 1293 thereto.
If you have any questions or need additional information, feel free to contact me
at 924-3990.

Albuquerque Sincerely,

New Mexico 87103

Senior Enginéer
Hydrology/Section
www.cabg.gov Development and Building Services

cc: file B13/D3
Lynn M. Mazur, P.E., C.F.M.



